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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Brenda Merritt 
Subject: RE: Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets 112012 

Brenda. 

This e-mail will be ploced in the docket files udvising your memo doted 2/7/12 (DN 
00893-12) t o  CLKfCole corrects wording t o  s to te  23 documents should be returned t o  

the source ond 2 should be retained. 

Thonk you. 

fihrgueritc B.  flcVeaii 
Commission Deputi? Clerk 33 
jrloriba'@ubtir %erbire Coiniiiissioli 
Office of Conrmi#$ion Clerk 
2540 Stprmnrb Oak TBouLeuarb 
Catlafja#sce, JFloriba 32399-0850 

-. 

Thursday, February 16, 2012 4:14 PM 

830-413-6824 

From: Brenda Merritt 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 4:11 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets 1/2012 

I'm sorry! I transposed something. It is 23 to be returned and 2 to be retained. Do I 
need to do another memo? 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 3:51 PM 
To: Brenda Merritt 
Subjea; Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets 1/2012 

Brenda, 

On the 1/12 l i s t  most of  the confidentiol documents are being returned, but on your 

cover memo you s tute t h o t  most (23) should be retoined ????? 

2/16/2012 

-30897 FEB162 
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 


